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OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

PAGO PAGO, AMERICAN SAMOA 96799
Telephone: (684) 633-4121

December 5, 2025
GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 280-25

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Chief of Staff
Subject: Cabinet Attendance

Several key events will take place starting next week to celebrate the Christmas spirit within our
community. Your attendance is required for the following events:

e TAOA Senior Citizen Christmas Program
Date & Time: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.
Location: Veterans Stadium, Tafuna

¢ ASG Christmas Caroling
Date & Time: December 10 — 12, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
Location: Fagatogo Pavilion

e (Cabinet Christmas Dinner
Date & Time: Monday, December 22, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
Location: Lee Auditorium, Utulei

Plan to arrive 30 minutes prior to each event for proper coordination. Should you be unable to
attend, please delegate your deputy for proper representation

Your cooperation and participation is greatly appreciated.
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Lephar Seumauzgl

Chief of Staff
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